

DEPARTURE CARD FOR PASSENGERS

Please write in CAPITALS only. One Character in one box as shown below.
Do not write across the lines. Leave one box blank for space.

D

08 9564457

| | | | | | | | | | |
|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|
| A | B | C | D | E | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|

1. Name (as in passport) Leave one box blank after every part of the name/initial

| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

2. Sex (tick✓ appropriate box)

☐ Male
 ☐ Female

3. Nationality

| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|

4. Country of Residence

| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|

5. Date of Birth (DD/MM/YY)

| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|

6. NRI/PIO/OCI Status (tick✓ appropriate box)

☐ NRI
 ☐ PIO
 ☐ OCI
 ☐ None

7. PIO/OCI Card No., if any

| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|

8. Passport Number

| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|

9. Date of Issue (DD/MM/YY)

| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|

10. Date of Boarding (DD/MM/YY)

| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|

11. Flight Number

| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|

12. Port of final destination

| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|

13. Occupation

| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|

14. Address in India

| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

15. Telephone Number

| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|

To be filled in by Indians only

16. Does your Passport carry an ECR stamp? (tick✓ appropriate box)

☐ Yes
 ☐ No

17. Purpose of visit (tick✓ appropriate box)

| | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Business | <input type="checkbox"/> Transit | <input type="checkbox"/> Official | <input type="checkbox"/> Employment | <input type="checkbox"/> Education | <input type="checkbox"/> Conference |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Visit Friends/Relatives | <input type="checkbox"/> Medical /Health | <input type="checkbox"/> Religion/Pilgrimage | <input type="checkbox"/> Leisure/Holiday | <input type="checkbox"/> Sport | <input type="checkbox"/> Others |

Immigration Stamp

Signature of Passenger

| |
|--|
| |
|--|

| |
|--|
| |
|--|

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA DEPARTURE CARD

(Rule 5 & 15 of Registration of Foreigners Rules)



Incredible!ndia

WISH YOU A HAPPY JOURNEY

Important Web sites

| | |
|---------------------------------------|--|
| Government of India | http://india.gov.in |
| Ministry of Home Affairs | www.mha.nic.in |
| Bureau of Immigration | www.immigrationindia.nic.in |
| Airport Authority of India | www.airportsindia.org.in |
| Central Board of Excise & Customs | www.cbec.gov.in |
| Ministry of Tourism | www.incredibleindia.org www.tourism.gov.in |
| Ministry of Agriculture | www.plantquarantineinindia.org |
| Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs | www.moia.gov.in |
| Bureau of Civil Aviation Security | www.bcasindia.nic.in |
| Ministry of Civil Aviation | www.moca.gov.in |
| Directorate General of Civil Aviation | http://dgca.gov.in |

ABBREVIATIONS

PIO - Persons of Indian Origin : OCI - Overseas Citizens of India: NRI - Non-Resident Indians
FRRO - Foreigners Regional Registration Officer: FRO - Foreigners Registration Officer